

Unterlagen

für das interne Akkreditierungsverfahren

des Studiengangs

Engineering and Management of Space Systems M.Sc. (EMSS)

<u>Teil E</u>

Module Handbook

Overall structure

The program "Engineering and Management of Space Systems M.Sc." is designed as a joint interdisciplinary international double degree. Cooperating institutions are the <u>Hochschule Bremen</u> (<u>HSB</u>) – City University of Applied Sciences, Germany, and <u>Gdańsk University of Technology (GUT</u>), Poland. The degree program will be carried out in English.

The first study semester consists of modules taught at the Gdańsk University of Technology (GDAŃSK TECH). The second study semester comprises modules taught at Hochschule Bremen City University of Applied Sciences (HSB). The third semester includes the master's thesis and can be performed at either of the two universities.

The curriculum comprises four different categories of modules:

1. Mandatory modules:

3 modules per semester, which all students are required to complete.

2. Special mandatory modules:

1 module per semester, the module to be selected is mandatory according to the desired specialization (see below).

3. Elective modules:

1 module per semester, students can choose from a set of module options (choice is possibly restricted by specialization requirements, see below).

4. Optional elective modules:

Additionally, and with respect to the international character of the program, the curriculum includes language courses at both universities (Polish language course for German students and German language course for Polish students).

Three different specializations

The program offers students to choose one out of three specialization options:

- Computer Science CS
- Electronics Engineering EE
- Space Technologies ST

To complete the program with a specialization, students have to choose an appropriate set of modules within the catagories "Special Mandatory Modules" and "Elective Modules". For the Special Mandatory Modules, the module to select is defined according to the specialization (one option for each specialization). In the Elective Modules category, students can choose from a variety of module options, each of which is assigned to one (or more) specialization(s).

Additionally, for each specialization, the corresponding focus/subsystem within the project and the master thesis shall be covered.

If a specialization is chosen, the specialization will be included in the program certificate. However, it is also possible to complete the program without choosing a specialization.

Contents

1 st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Mandatory Modules	1
1.1 Engineering Foundations of Satellite Systems (EFSS)	1
1.2 Space System Management (SSM)	3
1.3 Interdisciplinary One Year Project Part 1 (IOYP 1)	5
1.4 Special Mandatory Module 1 (Placeholder)	7
1.5 Elective Module 1 (Placeholder)	8
1 st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Special Mandatory Modules	9
1.6 Mechanical Engineering and Aviation (MEA)	9
1.7 Software Engineering and Management (SEM)	11
1.8 Electrical Control Systems (ECS)	13
1 st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Elective Modules	15
1.9 Management and Production Engineering (MPE)	15
1.10 Contemporary Construction Materials (CCM)	17
1.11 Rocket Science (RS)	18
1.12 Objective Programming and Spatial Data Processing (OPSDP)	19
1.13 Optimization Algorithms (OA)	21
1.14 Systems Modeling and Simulation (SMS)	22
1.15 Antenna Technique and GNSS Applications Programming (AT_GNSSP)	23
1.16 Robotics for Human Health and Performance (RHHP)	25
1.17 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 1 (CURSE 1)	26
1 st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Optional Elective Modules	27
1.18 Polish Language for German Students (POL)	27
2 nd Semester (HSB): Mandatory Modules	
2.1 Space Systems Engineering (SPASE)	28
2.2 Project Management (PROMAN)	31
2.3 Interdisciplinary One Year Project Part 2 (IOYP 2)	33
2.4 Special Mandatory Module 2 (Placeholder)	35
2.5 Elective Module 2 (Placeholder)	36
2 nd Semester (HSB): Special Mandatory Modules	
2.6 Design and Modelling of Space Propulsion Systems (DMSP)	37
2.7 Methods for Developing Complex Software Systems (MKSS)	39
2.8 Measurement and Instrumentation (MIN)	40
2 nd Semester (HSB): Elective Modules	41
2.9 Non-Chemical Space Propulsion Systems (NCSP)	41
2.10 Orbital Mechanics (OM)	43

2.11 On-Board Software Engineering (OBSW)	45
2.12 Optical Communications (OCO)	48
2.13 IoT (Internet of Things) Architectures (IOTAR)	50
2.14 Model-based Systems Engineering (MBSE)	52
2.15 Satellite Communications (SCO)	54
2.16 Space Mission Operations (SMO)	55
2.17 Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAV)	57
2.18 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 2 (CURSE 2)	. 58
nd Semester (HSB): Optional Elective Modules	. 59
2.19 Deutsch als Fremdsprache / German as a Foreign Language (GERMAN)	. 59
rd Semester (HSB or GDAŃSK TECH)	.60
3.1 Master Thesis	60
	 2.11 On-Board Software Engineering (OBSW). 2.12 Optical Communications (OCO) 2.13 IoT (Internet of Things) Architectures (IOTAR) 2.14 Model-based Systems Engineering (MBSE) 2.15 Satellite Communications (SCO) 2.16 Space Mission Operations (SMO). 2.17 Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAV) 2.18 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 2 (CURSE 2). nrd Semester (HSB): Optional Elective Modules 2.19 Deutsch als Fremdsprache / German as a Foreign Language (GERMAN). rd Semester (HSB or GDAŃSK TECH)

1st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Mandatory Modules

1.1 Engineering Foundatio	ns of Satellite Systems (EFSS)		
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Zbigniew Łubniewski		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Mandatory module taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	90h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	90h
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:			1
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding Student has knowledge and interdependencies	(extension, consolidation and understanding of k e on artificial satellite technology, including satel s.	nowledge) lite subsystems and th	eir roles

- Student has knowledge on the main applications of artificial satellite systems: satellite navigation, satellite remote sensing.
- Student has knowledge of the typical steps and milestones in software and electrical engineering
- Student obtains in-depth mathematical knowledge useful for analysis and description of the operation of complex mechanical systems and technological processes
- Student obtains extended and in-depth knowledge of mechanics in the field of modeling and simulation of multifunctional mechanical systems

Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation)

- Student has the ability to plan GNSS measurements and to use GNSS receivers with correct interpretation of their indications and assessing the positioning accuracy.
- For a given remote sensing application, student is able to analyse and propose an appropriate solution, regarding the source and processing methodology of satellite Earth observation data, including the use of adequate software tools and their functions.
- Student can define steps and milestones for elementary software and electrical engineering project
- Student can solve simple software and electrical engineering work examples, process worksheets, analyze data sets, evaluate evidence, apply findings to a situation or problem and synthesize resolution(s), answer probing questions about a given research study.
- Student can design and create a computer code, contribute to the process related to research study considering group work and cooperation with other students while solving complex software electrical engineering problems
- Student while solving engineering problems in the field of machine design, he is able to evaluate and use typical methods and tools for calculating mechanics, and apply modern calculation methods as well as modify the existing methods

Communication and cooperation

- Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills
- Professional technical communication with other scientists

Reflection of academic and professional identity

- The student is able to analyze and implement tasks in the field of space mechanisms and structures, satellite technologies and electrical electrical engineering in a group, while maintaining high technical standards
- Working on current research topics aids in understanding scientific needs.
- Understanding safety and reliability as part of scientific ethics

Course content:

Mechatronics and Mechanism Theory: Extension of the knowledge gained in the framework of general mechanics (statics, kinematics, dynamics). Familiarization with the description of the kinematics and dynamics of movement and any spherical body, the point of moving complex issues collisions, dynamic systems with variable mass and the basics of analytical mechanics (general equation of dynamics, the principle of virtual work, Lagrange equations I and type II); Theory of machines and mechanisms in the construction space. Method of vector and matrix to describe the geometry of mechanisms, known

methods of kinematic analysis of planar mechanisms and Denavit-Hartenberg notation; Spacecraft structures; Finite Elements Method; Robotics, automatics, system control, manipulators kinematics, sensors and actuators, design robotic devices for use in space; Modeling methods in design: Broaden and consolidate knowledge in the field of machine design. Practical utilization FEM software.

- Satellite Technologies: Artificial Earth satellite as a system. Satellite subsystems and their roles and interdependencies: mechanical subsystem, power supply subsystem, avionics subsystem, orbit control and stabilization subsystem, thermal control subsystem, telecommunication subsystem, software and data handling subsystem, other subsystems. Satellite ground segment. Main applications of satellite technology. Satellite telecommunications. Satellite navigation: architecture, elements, functions and services of global navigation satellite system (GNSS); the essence of determining position coordinates in GNSS code measurements; pseudo range measurement, pseudo range measurement errors: tropospheric and ionospheric refractions, ephemeris data errors, clock errors, mutil-path, errors introduced by the receiver, other errors; DOP coefficients and their influence on positioning accuracy; operational characteristics of navigation positioning systems. Satellite remote sensing: Earth observation satellites (EOS) and their instrumentation components; electromagnetic waves and their use in satellite imaging; technical features of satellite EO system; sample applications of satellite remote sensing in land, sea and atmosphere observation; short review of present EO systems and programs.
- Electrical and Software Systems Engineering: Basic concepts of systems engineering; Principles of electrical systems engineering; Principles of software systems engineering for electrical systems.

Language of teaching:	English
Prerequisites:	None
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning of the semester.
Further information:	E.g. link to Aulis, if applicable

Courses of the module				
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Mechatronics and Mechanism Theory	Edmund Wittbrodt Wiktor Sieklicki Krzysztof Lipiński	2	Lectures, excercises	
Satellite Technologies	Zbigniew Łubniewski Tomasz Berezowski	2	Lectures, laboratory, project	Portfolio (PF)
Electrical and Software Systems Engineering	Tomasz Zubowicz, Bartosz Puchalski	2	Lectures, laboratory, project	

1.2 Space System Manager	nent (SSM)		
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Małgorzata Zięba		
ECTS points:	ECTS points: 6 ECTS Workload (h):		
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Mandatory module taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	105h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	75h
Type of module and position in	other study programs or continuing education of	offers:	/
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers: / Learning outcomes: Xnowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) The student knows the basics of space law. The student knows and understands the idea of information society and the fundamental dilemmas of modern civilization relating to cyber security. The student knows and understands the principles of protection of information with a special legal status in terms of cyber security of users of cyberspace The student is familiar with the current opportunities for the development of applications that integrate the activities of people and systems in the virtual space, the mechanisms of decision-making under risk, and models for the organization of an open management system. Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) The student knows how to cite legal acts concerning space. The student is able to perform a risk analysis of the project Student knows how to manage a team in a virtual space Communication and cooperation The student is able to select and apply appropriate methods protecting against risks Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists Reflection of academic and professional identity Understanding safety and reliability as part of scientific ethics Definet en arche with beau for the sene the worker 			nmas of egal making
Course content:			
 Space Law: Internation between international space law; Formal sour International space org outer space; Responsib space objects; Status o space Cybersecurity: Brief int modelling; Multilayered approach Risk management in sp and acquire the ability Virtual work and virtual in high-tech, developed This course will present topics will be discussed Building trust in virtual for communication pro (language, cultures, pro 	hal public law – basic features; Sources of international space law – basic definition ces of international space law; Formal sources of anizations; Fundamental features of the status of ility of states for damages caused by space object of the Moon and other celestials bodies; extra-con- roduction to cybersecurity; IT Security risk managed approach to information security management; ace: Become familiar with methods of hedging ag to risk calculation I team management: The course is needed for co environments. How to lead virtual teams and w to the students content on diversity and workin in detail, together with practical examples. teams; Communication in virtual teams; Choosin cesses and using it in practice; Understanding div ofessional background); Team canvas; Developme	tional law; Relationship ons; Sociological source domestic space law; f outer space; Delimitar ts; Registration of artifi iventional issues of the gement practices; Three ; Introduction to DevOp gainst different types o ontemporary workers, e ork in them? g in virtual teams. Seve g the appropriate tech versity in virtual teams ent of the competencie	s of tion of icial outer at osSec f risks especially eral nology
needed in virtual team	s; Team development stages (the Lewis model an	d other approaches).	
Language of teaching:	English		

Prerequisites:	None			
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning of the semester.			
Further information:				
	Courses of	the module		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Space Law	Krzysztof Drzewicki	2		
Risk management in space	Alicja Żukowska	1	-	
Cybersecurity	Jakub Syta	2	Lectures, project	Written exam (KL)
Virtual work and virtual team management	Małgorzata Zięba	2	-	

1.3 Interdisciplinary One Y	ear Project Part 1 (IOYP 1)		
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Marek Moszyński		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Mandatory module taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	124h
Type of module and position in	other study programs or continuing education	on offers:	1
Learning outcomes:			,
 Knowledge and understanding a Gain a practical unders projects Gaining and deepening frameworks Use, application and generation Elaborate stakeholder Define the concept of a Define system required Plan and carry out prograpplication Design, develop and in Perform verification ar Organize project mana Cost calculation 	(broadening of knowledge, deepening knowled standing of the organization and implementati g knowledge of specific space systems enginee of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific inn- and mission requirements operation (CONOPS) for the given mission ment based on stakeholder and mission requir jects considering the scientific and technical st nplement space systems including all necessari and validation of the defined systems ogement using current methodologies and tool ect goals and revise them if necessary	Ige, understanding of k on of interdisciplinary s ring methodologies, too ovation) ements atus of the respective fi y subsystems and facilit	nowledge) pace ols and eld of ies
 Plan, discuss and prior Introduce, discuss and Support each other in Evaluate and approve Reporting and Lessons Reflect on one's own le draw conclusions for the Addressing conflicts ar Reflection of academic and prove Research complex task Present complex techr Publish project results 	itize project goals evaluate system technical solutions understanding the mission and the system the subsystem and system solutions of others Learned earning and work goals and those set by others he work processes in the team ad come to solutions fessional identity as on project-related topics from science and p nical problems and solutions to experts scientifically	and take responsibility	/, as well as
Course content: Students deal with the realistic requirements based on the rese The contents are e.g. Use the methods and p Work according to System Define Systems Engine Use relevant norms an Perform all necessary oper Reuse, Disposal)	systems in the space domain in the context of earch activities of the university institutes or be principles of Space Systems Engineering tems Engineering processes ering roles d standards (especially ECSS Space Standards) phases (Requirements Engineering, System Arc tion & Validation) using classical and/or agile n ational concepts (Operations, Maintenance, Ex	teamwork and custom usiness partners. hitecture and Compon- nethods olution, Quality manag	er ent Design, ement,
 Use project manageme 	ent methods and tools (both classical and agile	according to the conte	xt)

Prerequisites:	None	None			
Preparation/literature:	Students will rece	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning of the semester.			
Further information:	Lecture and work	Lecture and work materials will be provided via the AULIS learning platform.			
Courses of the module					
Course titleTeaching staffContact hours per weekLearning and teaching methodsExamination method(s), scope and duration					
Interdisciplinary One Year Project Part 1	Marek Moszyński	4	Project	Project work (PA)	

1.4 Special Mandatory Module 1 (Placeholder)				
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Jasminka Matevksa (HSB)			
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Placeholder for Special Mandatory Module taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	56h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	124h	
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:			/	

Learning outcomes:

This module is a placeholder for the Special Mandatory Module to be selected in the 1. semester at GDAŃSK TECH. With a defined selection of special mandatory modules and electives, the program can be completed with a specialization in either Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, or Space Technologies. For each specialization, the module to be selected for the Special Mandatory Module placeholder in the 1. semester is defined as follows:

- SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES: Module 1.6 Mechanical Engineering and Aviation (MEA)
- SPECIALIZATION COMPUTER SCIENCE: Module 1.7 Software Engineering and Management (SEM)
- SPECIALIZATION ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING: Module 1.8 Electrical Control System (ECS)

Students can also complete the program without choosing a specialization.

By completing the respective module, students acquire theoretical and practical competencies in either Space Technologies, Computer Science or Electronics Engineering relevant for the engineering and management of space systems. These competencies can be applied to solve practice-related problems in management and engineering of space systems. A detailed description of the respective learning outcomes is given within the module descriptions of the modules 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8.

Course content:

A detailed description of the respective course contents is given within the module descriptions of the modules 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8.

Language of teaching:	English
Prerequisites:	None
Preparation/literature:	See module description of the modules 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8.
Further information:	See module description of the modules 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8.

Courses of the module				
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
See module descriptions 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8	See module descriptions 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8	2	See module descriptions 1.6, 1.7 and 1.8	Portfolio (PF) or Exam (KL) and Project work (PA)

1.5 Elective Module 1 (Placeholder)					
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Jasminka Matevksa (HSB)				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS Workload (h): 180h				
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Placeholder for Elective Module taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	124h		
Type of module and position in	other study programs or continuing	education offers:	1		

Learning outcomes:

This module is a placeholder for the Elective module to be selected in the 1. semester at GDAŃSK TECH. With a defined selection of special mandatory modules and electives, the program can be completed with a specialization in either Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, or Space Technologies. For the Elective Module placeholder, students are required to choose one of the elective modules listed below. Please note the assignment of the modules to the specializations:

- 1.9 Management and Production Engineering (MPE) SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES
- 1.10 Contemporary Construction Materials (CCM) SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES
- 1.11 Rocket Science (RS) SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES
- 1.12 Objective Programming and Spatial Data Processing (OPSDP) SPECIALIZATION COMPUTER SCIENCE
- 1.13 Optimization Algorithms (OA) SPECIALIZATION ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
- 1.14 Systems Modeling and Simulation (SMS) SPECIALIZATIONS COMPUTER SCIENCE and ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
- 1.15 Antenna Technique and GNSS Applications Programming SPECIALIZATIONS COMPUTER SCIENCE and ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
- 1.16 Robotics for Human Health and Performance (RHHP) ALL SPECIALIZATIONS
- 1.17 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 1 (CURSE 1) SPECIALIZATION DEPENDING ON THE TOPIC

By completing the respective module, students acquire theoretical and practical competencies relevant for the engineering and management of space systems. These competencies can be applied to solve practice-related problems in management and engineering of space systems. A detailed description of the respective learning outcomes of each elective is given within the module descriptions of the modules 1.9 - 1.18.

Course content:

A detailed description of the course contents is given within the module descriptions of the modules 1.9 - 1.18.

	9		•				
Language of teaching:	English	English					
Prerequisites:	None	None					
Preparation/literature:	See module description	of the modul	es 1.9 – 1.18.				
Further information:	See module description	See module description of the modules 11.9 – 1.18.					
Courses of the module							
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration			
See module descriptions 1.9 - 1.18	See module descriptions 1.9 – 1.18	2	See module descriptions 1.9 – 1.18	See module			
See module descriptions 1.9 - 1.18	See module descriptions 1.9 – 1.18	2	See module descriptions 1.9 – 1.18	1.18			

1st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Special Mandatory Modules

1.6 Mechanical Engineering and Aviation (MEA)				
Module leader:	Dr Paweł Szymański			
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Mandatory module for ST specialization taught in the 1. Semester at GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	105h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	75h	
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:				

Learning outcomes:

Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge)

- Student has a well-established knowledge of the maintenance and life cycle of technical equipment, facilities and systems
- Student is able to use and develop technical documatation
- The student has knowledge related to heat transfer devices in the absence of gravity
- Student knows the basics of avionics
- Student knows the basics of CAD design
- Student knows Finite Element Method

Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation)

- Student calculate heat transfer by conduction, convection and thermal radiation in no gravity environment
- Student knows the on-board instruments on aircraft
- Student knows and applies the rules of creating calculation models in machine design

Communication and cooperation

- Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills
- Professional technical communication with other scientists

Reflection of academic and professional identity

- The student is able to use the available literature found in international databases: Elsevier, Springer, Taylor Francis and use the obtained information in the calculation methodology of practical issues related with heat transfer in energy systems
- Student understands the human impact on the development of aviation
- Student knows technical English in the field of machine design

Course content:

- Space technologies as the development of aviation including avionics factor: Introduction to aviation and space; Space technology as a branch derived from aviation; The development of on-board instruments and avionics from pioneering times of aviation to the conquest of space; Basics of the human factor in aviation and space technology; Genesis and development of the spacecraft; Basics of the space architecture; Basics of the space policy; Space agencies and forces of the world; Basic knowledge of the Earth's atmosphere and near outer space.
- Modelling methods in design (CAD, FEM):
- Heat & Mass transfer in no gravity environment: Introduction importance of passive methods of heat transfer; Principles of Heat Transfer; Heat Transfer Mechanisms; Fins and Heat Sinks; Thermal Resistance Network; Thermal Specification of Microelectronic Packages; Fundamentals of Convection Heat Transfer; Natural Convection Heat Transfer; Radiation Heat Transfer; Advanced Cooling Technologies (Heat Pipes, Thermosyphons, Loop Heat Pipes, Vapor Chambers, Thermoelectric Coolers, Phase-change materials, e.g. graphene)
- Basics of finite difference method, finite volume method and finite element method. Problem of properly defined boundary conditions and basics of turbulence modeling. Basic features of computational fluid dynamics solvers, mesh generators, convergence criteria and results analysis Students run the simulations for 3D flows by means of available CFD code. Students generate the mesh for selected geometry, select model and solver settings, run the simulations for steady and unsteady case, analyse the convergence and visualize results.

Language of teaching:	English	English			
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students	will receive a reading lis	t at the begi	nning of the seme	ester.
Further information:					
		Courses of the mod	ule		
Course title		Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Space technologies as the development of aviation including avionics factor		Jakub Marszałkiewicz	2		
Modelling methods in design (CAD, FEM)		Grzegorz Rotta	2		Portfolio (PF)
Heat & Mass transfer in no gravity environment		Paweł Szymański, Krzysztof Tesch	3		-

1.7 Software Engineering a	nd Management (SEM)				
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Bogdan Wiszniewski				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h		
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Mandatory module for CS specialization taught in the 1. Semester at GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	90h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	90h			
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:					
Learning outcomes:					
 Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) Student has knowledge on implementation and management of software development project, including project life-cycle, typical steps and milestones, and methods and frameworks for project organisation and management. Student has knowledge on critical software development with special emphasis on testing and quality assurance. Student has knowledge on embedded systems architecture, design and applications. Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Student is able to perform critical analysis of the requirements and restrictions with respect to the designed software system. Student runs the software project according to the selected agile or disciplined methodology. Student is able to design the critical software testing procedure along with verification of the results. Student is able to design an embedded system on the basis of a given specification. Communication and cooperation Within the scheme of group work, students obtain skills needed to plan, discuss and prioritize software project goals. Students are able to support each other in understanding the requirements of the software system as well 					
 Working on current res 	earch topics aids in understanding scientific ne	eds.			
 Understanding safety a 	nd reliability as part of scientific ethics				
 Software project implet project organisation (d configuration manager Critical systems software Functional testing strattesting; Organization a validation, verification Quality assurance vs. p Embedded systems are construction of embedded systems; In frequency converters; of multiprocessor systemes embedded systems; PC environment in RT ope memory management; methods, inter-processor systemes of SNU Toolchain; Drivers programming standare 	mentation and management: project life-cycle, isciplined, agile, hybrid); systems engineering n nent, change management), project manageme re testing and quality assurance: Environment, segies; Structural testing strategies; Parallel and nd planning of testing process; Product lifecycle and testing; Static analysis techniques; Docume roduct assurance thitecture: Construction of an embedded system ded systems (architecture, interfaces, computin re, system, application); Hardware platforms in bedded systems; Signal processors in embedded dustrial PC standards; DAC and ADC converters Prototyping: single board computers, Multipro ems; Consequences of the existence of shared r DSIX standard; Linux operating system; Real-tim rating systems / embedded systems; Process m Threads and processes, thread scheduling algo s communication; Hardware interrupt handling s programming; Techniques of efficient use of h	methods and framewor nanagement (risk mana ent and operations man program and error mo distributed systems so e vs. testing cycle; Softwentation standards (IEE n; Basic concepts relate ng modules); Embedde embedded systems, d systems; PC class cor ; Systems with PWM of cessor systems archite esources; Operating sy e operating systems; K nanager, namespace mo orithms, thread synchro concepts; File systems; ardware resources; Mi	orks for agement, hagement dels; oftware ware E, ESA); ed to the d system mputers in utput, voltage- cture; Buses stems for cernel and its anagement, onization ; Bootloaders; ISRA C		

Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students	will receive a reading lis	t at the begi	nning of the seme	ester.
Further information:					
		Courses of the mod	ule		
Course title		Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Software project implementation and management			2		
Critical systems software testing and QA		Bogdan Wiszniewski	2		Portfolio (PF)
Embedded systems architecture		Iwona Kochańska	2		

1.8 Electrical Control Syste	ems (ECS)				
Module leader:	Dr Tomasz Zubowicz				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	6 ECTS Workload (h):			
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Mandatory module for EE specialization taught in the 1. Semester at GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	90h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	15 classes Self-study (h): 90h			
Type of module and position in	other study programs or continuing education	n offers:			
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (Student has knowledge Students will learn how they operate, what are for working with batter influences the quality of Students will learn how electronic converters, w Student has knowledge Using, applying and generating Student can define ster Student can solve simp data sets, evaluate evic probing questions abou Student can design and considering group worl engineering problems. Student can design and considering and Student can design and considering problems.	extension, consolidation and understanding of e of the typical steps and milestones in software v the newest power electronic converters in au e the requirements for selecting power systems ries and photovoltaic panels. Moreover, they w of energy and the environment. v to apply a circuit computer simulation to anal which will allow to build a model of a selected of e of the typical steps and milestones in adaptive knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge ps and milestones for elementary software and ele software and electrical engineering work exa dence, apply findings to a situation or problem ut a given research study. d create a computer code, contribute to the pro- k and cooperation with other students while so ele filtering problems and work examples d create an adaptive filtering algorithms, contril ineering problems.	knowledge) e and electrical engineer for specific application ill learn how the use of yze the operation of po- converter. e filter design ge, Scientific innovation electrical engineering amples, process worksh and synthesize resolution bcess related to researce lving complex software bute to the process rela- udents while solving com	ering built and how as, especially f converters ower h) project neets, analyze on(s), answer ch study e electrical ated to omplex		
Communication and cooperatio Teamwork/team organ Professional technical organ 	n iizing and project planning skills communication with other scientists				
Reflection of academic and prof Working on current res Understanding safety a	essional identity search topics aids in understanding scientific ne and reliability as part of scientific ethics	eds.			
Course content:					
 Control design: Basic concepts of systems engineering; Principles of electrical systems engineering Adaptive Filter Design: Basic concepts of adaptive filter design and implementation; Principles of adaptive filtering and signal processing Power conversion in autonomous systems: Introduction of autonomous systems. Modern semiconductor devices (GaN, SiC), consolidation. DC / DC topologies (unidirectional - bidirectional). Operation and control of: resonant converter LLC, dual active bridge converter and three-phase + multi-level inverter. Control systems of power electronic systems. Battery charging / discharging systems; Introduction of simulation software. The simulation of coveter DC/DC/AC. Sensitive study. Optimal components selection. Analysis of normal and fault operation 					
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the begi	nning of the semester.			
Further information:					

Courses of the module					
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
Control Design	Tomasz Zubowicz, Bartosz Puchalski	3		Portfolio (PF)	
Adaptive Filter Design	Tomasz Zubowicz, Bartosz Puchalski	2	Lectures, Laboratory, Project		
Power conversion in autonomous systems	Piotr Musznicki, Marek Turzyński	1	Fioject		

1st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Elective Modules

1.9 Management and Prod	uction Engineering (MPE)			
Module leader:	Dr Aleksandra Wiśniewska			
ECTS points:	3 ECTS	Workload (h):	90h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module for ST specialization taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECH	Contact hours (h):	45h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes Self-study (h): 45h in summer term			
Type of module and position in	other study programs or continuing education of	fers:		
 Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (The student knows the of work and the princip The student achieves a production processes, productivity and flexibit He has knowledge of the means of implementat conditions of systematic Using, applying and generating Demonstrates the abilitie economic analysis of pluthe operation of machine Communication and cooperation The student is able to us terms The student is able to us the student uses the student uses the student uses the student uses the student identifies the student identifies the student is able to us the student identifies the student is able to us the student identifies the st	extension, consolidation and understanding of known principles of work management, standards and no poles of teamwork structured in-depth knowledge necessary to desig modelling their sequences and performing the calcu- lity using numerical techniques. The operation of automated manufacturing systems ion of tasks and components of the process and pla- ic integration of production knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, S ty to quantify the performance of production syste lanned engineering activities in the field of automa nery and technical equipment. In use source materials in a foreign language: understance of operation of facilities and equipment, recognizin ate method and tools to solve a complex project ta project implementation communication with other scientists fessional identity nowledge gained from various modules to assess the s and adopts responsible attitudes. pasic problems related to production processes and	wledge) orms related to the organisms related to the organisms related to the organisms and optimise complection and methods of select anning its course in the Scientific innovation) ems and to perform a pition of production systems and to perform a pition of production systems and sthe content, uses and an engineering task githeir limitations, and ask related to economic the non-technical consects asystems	anization x discrete h their ion of reliminary ems and correct in the to select c analysis quences	
Elements of a manufacturing pr Integration forms of process co flow and process control. Class regulation. Automation compo production scale. Productivity machining centers and autom manufacturing systems (FMS). F handling subsystems using mar and diagnosis in FMS. FMS ope stationary system layout. Cellu technology realisation.	rocess (definitions and terms). The structure and f imponents: machining (manufacturing), material fi sification of machine tool control technologies. No onents for machine tools and their systems. And and the degree of system autonomy. Flexibly omous machining stations in integrated manufa- factors and measures for FMS integration: transpor- nipulators and industrial robots. Integration of pro- ration and process flow control. Typologies of pro- lar and linear forms of layout organisation. The English	functions of a production low (transportation), in Numerical control and utomation versus flex automated CNC mach acturing systems (IMS tation and material (particular) tation and material (particular) body flow functions. Sub duction facility organis means for hybrid marticular)	on system. iformation automatic ibility and nine tools, j). Flexible irt/tooling) urveillance sation. The hufacturing	
Prerequisites:	None			

Prerequisites:	None
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning of the semester.

Further information:				
	Courses of the I	module		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Management and Production Engineering Course 2	Prof. Mariusz Deja		Lectures Laboratory	Portfolio (PF)
	Dr inż. Mieczysław Siemiątkowski	3		
	Dr inż. Aleksandra Wiśniewska		Project	

1.10 Contemporary Constru	uction M	aterials (CCM)				
Module leader:	Krzysztof	Krzysztofowicz				
ECTS points:	3 ECTS			Workload (h):	90h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module for ST specialization taught in the 1. Semester at GDAŃSK TECHContact hours (h):					
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classe in summe	15 classes Self-study (h): in summer term				
Type of module and position in	other stu	dy programs or continui	ng education	offers:		
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) Student has knowledge about design, structure, properties and testing of structural materials used in space industry Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Student is able to design a procedural equipment or device compliant with the specifications using a design aid system in the form of a design documentation, selecting the appropriate model, performing critical analysis with the proper selection of tools and technologies Student is able to acquire information from specialist literary sources and other sources regarding the construction and operation of machines and related disciplines in polish and in a foreign language. Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists Reflection of academic and professional identity Working on current research topics aids in understanding scientific needs. Understanding safety and reliability as part of scientific ethics 				terials used in vation) itions using a del, performing a regarding the n language.		
Language of teaching:	English					
Prerequisites:	None					
Preparation/literature:	Students	will receive a reading list	t at the begin	ning of the seme	ster.	
Further information:						
		Courses of the mode	ule			
Course title		Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
Contemporary Construction MaterialsKrzysztof Krzysztofowicz3Lectures LaboratoryExam (Kl Laboratory				Exam (KL), Lab excercises (EX)		

1.11 Rocket Science (RS)					
Module leader:	Dr. Marek Chodnicki				
ECTS points:	3 ECTS		Workload (h):	90h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module for ST spe taught in the 1. Semester a TECH	cialization at GDAŃSK	Contact hours (h):	45h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	5 classes Self-study (h): 45h			
Type of module and position in	other study programs or co	ontinuing ed	ucation offers:		
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (The student knows the The student has knowled phenomena physical pl The student has knowled Using, applying and generating Students can conscious Student is able to use at tasks, and able to inter Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organ Professional technical of Reflection of academic and prof Understands the need	 Ing outcomes: 'ledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) The student knows the construction of rockets The student has knowledge of mechanics, in particular, the knowledge necessary to understand the bas phenomena physical phenomena occurring in external ballistics objects related to rocket technology. The student has knowledge of how to take measurements on rockets and estimate the obtained results. applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Students can consciously use computer software in the area of rocket research Student is able to use analytical, numerical, simulation methods to formulate and solve rocket research tasks, and able to interpret and use experimental results appropriately. nunication and cooperation Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists 			nderstand the basic ket technology. e obtained results. ovation) /e rocket research cial competencies.	
 Working on current research topics alds in understanding scientific needs. Understanding safety and reliability as part of scientific ethics 					
 Rocket Science – Fundamentals Nozzle Rocket equation Propulsive Rocket engines Orbits Rocket dynamic and motions Payload 					
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a rea	ding list at th	ne beginning of the sen	nester.	
Further information:					
	Courses of th	e module			
Course title Contact Teaching staff Contact hours per week Learning and teaching methods and dure Examin method(s and dure			Examination method(s), scope and duration		
Rocket science	Dr. Marek Chodnicki	3	Lectures, Project	Exam (KL)	

technologies

Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Zbigni	iew Łubniewski			
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Wor	kload (h):	180h
Type of module and pos in the course of study:	ition Elective modul taught in the 1	e for CS specializat . Semester at the G	ion Cont GDAŃSK TECH	tact hours (h):	90h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer terr	15 classes Self-stu n summer term		study (h):	90h
Гуре of module and pos	ition in other study pro	ograms or continui	ng education offers:		
 Student has known programming la Student has known functionality of Jsing, applying and gene The student acquisition of academic action and cooling 3D data Student is able to including 3D data Communication and cooling Teamwork/team Professional tector Reflection of academic a Working on currie Understanding standard and Java langua Spatial data prosources; Popula representation: data, laser 3D so Geoserver, Ope databases, SQL 3D visualisation coordinate system of the sys	anding (extension, conserved owledge of object-orien inguages: C++, Java, C#, models and formats of s modern GIS. erating knowledge (appl juires practical skills on ming languages. to use and to implement ta and their visualization peration in organizing and project chinical communication of ind professional identity rent research topics aid safety and reliability as amming: Software prog nheritance, abstraction on; Java language and ir ges; Python as a scriptin cessing technologies: Ir r GIS software (Quantu shapefile, GML, KML, V canning data; Review of nLayers, GeoEXT, Nom spatial extensions, vect of space data: basics of ems for space and spati	blidation and under ted programming of Python. spatial data and the lying and transferri writing object-ories at various methods n. t planning skills with other scientist y s in understanding part of scientific et gramming paradigm and polymorphism ts comparison to C ng object oriented atroduction to GIS, m GIS, GRASS, ArcC VMS, WFS, WCS, CC f open technologies inatim, Routino, Go or data processing f 3-dimensional con al data, 3D data fo	rstanding of knowledg on the example of four eir applications as well ng knowledge, Scienti inted software by perf of processing and ana ts scientific needs. hics hics hics hics cluding object orien in C++ language; Spe ++ language; C# langu language definitions, basic func GIS, other); Standards SW; GIS data sources: s for spatial data proce cogle Maps API, Cesiu in geodatabases mputer graphics, 3D d rmats, programming t	ge) r object-oriented l as the architec fic innovation) forming laborato alysis of spatial d alysis of spa	d ture and ory tasks in lata, C++ r of C++ ypes and bservation s, rector i methods, l libraries,
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will re	eceive a reading lis	t at the beginning of t	he semester.	
Further information:					
	C	ourses of the mod	ule		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination scope and	method(s) duration
Dbjective programming	Emilia Lubecka	2		Exam	(KL),
Spatial data processing	Zbigniew Łubniewski,	2		Lab exerc	ises (EX)

2

Marcin Kulawiak

3D visualisation of Marcin Kulawiak space data	2		
------------------------------------------------	---	--	--

1.13 Optimization Algorithm	ns (OA)				
Module leader:	Dr. Tomasz Zubowicz				
ECTS points:	3 ECTS		Workle	oad (h):	90h
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module for EE sp in the 1. Semester at the	pecialization ta GDAŃSK TECH	ught Contac	t hours (h):	60h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	5 classes Self-study (h): 30h			
Type of module and position in	other study programs or	continuing edu	ucation offers:		
 Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) Student has knowledge of the typical steps and milestones in optimization problem formulation and solving Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Student can solve simple engineering optimization problems and work examples, analyze data sets, evaluate evidence, apply findings to a situation or problem and synthesize resolution(s), answer probing questions about a given research study Student can design and create a computer code, contribute to the process related to research study considering group work and cooperation with other students while solving complex software electrical engineering problems Student can efficiently utilize open-source libraries and tools dedicated for optimization problems to solve and illustrate the results Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists Reflection of academic and professional identity 			lation and on) data sets, nswer probing arch study are electrical roblems to solve		
Understanding safety a	nd reliability as part of sci	entific ethics			
Course content: Principles of gradient and non-gradient optimization algorithms Metaheuristic optimization utilizing population-based optimization models Solving real-life engineering problems related to space system design Working with open-source (Python) optimization libraries 					
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a re	eading list at th	e beginning of	the semeste	er.
Further information:					
	Courses of	the module			
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning teaching me	and ethods n	Examination nethod(s), scope and duration
Optimization Algorithms	Tomasz Zubowicz Bartosz Puchalski	4	Lectures, Lab	oratory	Written exam (KL)

1.14 Systems Modeling and Simulation (SMS)				
Module leader:	Dr. Bartosz Puchalski			
ECTS points:	3 ECTS		Workload	(h): 90h
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module for CS at taught in the 1. Semeste	nd EE specializati r at the GDAŃSK	on Contact ho TECH	ours (h): 60h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes Self-study (h): in summer term			
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:				
 Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) Student has knowledge of the typical steps and milestones in system modelling and simulation Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Student can solve simple engineering modelling problems and work examples, analyze data sets, evaluate evidence, apply findings to a situation or problem and synthesize resolution(s), answer probing questions about a given research study Student can design and create a computer model, contribute to the process related to research study considering group work and cooperation with other students while solving complex software electrical engineering problems Student can construct simulation environment independently by utilizing open-source libraries and packages 				
Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists Reflection of academic and professional identity Working on current research topics aids in understanding scientific needs. 				
Course content: Modelling and identification of space systems and components System structural identification techniques System parameter identification Neural and fuzzy modelling				
Language of teaching:	English			
Prerequisites:	None			
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a re	eading list at the l	beginning of the sem	nester.
Further information:				
	Course	s of the module		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Systems Modeling and Simulatio	n Tomasz Zubowicz	4	Lectures,	Written exam (KL

Bartosz Puchalski

Laboratory

Course title

method(s), scope

and duration

1.15 Antenna Technique ar	nd GNSS Applications Pi	rogramming	(AT_GNSSP)	
Module leader:	Prof. Włodzimierz Zieniuty	/CZ		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Workload (h): 180h
Type of module and position in the course of study:	and position study:Elective module for CS and EE specialization taught in the 1. Semester at the GDAŃSK TECHContact hours (h):			
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term		Self-study (h): 90h
Type of module and position in	other study programs or c	ontinuing educa	ation offers:	
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (Student has knowledge Student has knowledge Using, applying and generating l Student is able to mease applications, as well as microstrip antenna. Student is able to prop external tools and softw Student is able to desige Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organ Professional technical of Reflection of academic and prof Working on current ress Understanding safety at Course content: Antenna technique in radiation theory and e parameters, noise par nonhomogeneous line antennas; dipoles and antenna parameters m Programming of GNSS Structure and formats processing; Mobile sys graph-based algorithm signal processing algor	extension, consolidation and e on the specificity of the will con selected GNSS systems knowledge (applying and tra- sure the electric parameters to use numeric tools for sin erly collect, process and exp ware. In a mobile application utilis n izing and project planning s communication with other s ressional identity rearch topics aids in underst and reliability as part of scient h space applications: Intro- lectromagnetic wave guidin pattern, gain, effective ant ameters; Theory of antenn ear arrays, planar array, b their power supply system for antennas. Earthly space stems and antennas - factor construction of antennas; peasurement: radiation patt applications: Positioning a of GNSS data (at various level stems and platforms; Select is related to navigation; Nu	d understanding reless channel u and tools for pr ansferring know s of selected ant nulation of thes bort GNSS data f sing GNSS data f skills scientists tanding scientific ntific ethics oduction: electr g, quantitative of enna aperture, a array, the cor eam forming s ns, biconical, h ce and space a rs determining t Antenna measu ern, gain, ellipti nd navigation a els of processing ted evaluation p umerical librarie	g of knowledge) used in space applicat ocessing data derived ledge, Scientific innov ennas and arrays use e parameters and for for further analysis put for several application for several application c needs. c needs. c needs. c needs. c needs. c needs. c needs. c needs. description of field ph Friss transmission eq neept of array factor, ystems; Overview of elical, spiral antenna is a specific working he choice of material urement: environmer city, reflection lgorithms; Satellite n g); Methods and algor platforms and its prog	ions. I from them. vation) d in space design of classical irposes using is. y bands, basics of enomena; Antenna uation, polarization homogeneous and selected types of s, tubes, microstrip ; environments for s and the processes ital measurements, avigation receivers; ithms for GNSS data gramming; Selected al equations; GNSS
Language of teaching:	English			
Prerequisites:	None			
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a rea	iding list at the b	beginning of the seme	ester.
Further information:				
	Courses of th	ne module		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact	Learning and	Examination

Teaching staff

hours per

week

teaching methods

Antenna technique in space application	Włodzimierz Zieniutycz	3	Lastura Draiast	Written exam
Programming of GNSS applications	Przemysław Falkowski- Gilski	3	Lecture, Project	(KL)

1.16 Robotics for Human	Health and Perforr	nance (RHHP)			
Module leader:	Dr. Wiktor Sieklicki				
ECTS points:	3 ECTS		Workload (h): 90h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module tau the GDAŃSK TECH	ight in the 1. Seme	ester at Contact hou	rs (h): 45h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classes in summer term	5 classes Self-study (h):			
Type of module and position	in other study program	ns or continuing e	ducation offers:		
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) Student has knowledge in area of biomechanics necessary to design instrumentation for human health and performance monitoring and assessment Student has basic knowledge in area of automatics necessary to design simple instrumentation for human health and performance monitoring and assessment Student has knowledge in area of sensors and signal acquisition necessary to assess human mobility Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Student is able to design simple instrumentation for monitoring and assessing human health and fitness Student uses sensors to acquire the signals necessary to assess human mobility Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists Reflection of academic and professional identity Working on current research topics aids in understanding scientific needs. Understanding safety and reliability as part of scientific ethics 					
 Introduction to sense Introduction to robot 	ors and signals: bio-sign tic devices for human r	al sensors, holter- ehabilitation	based measuring devi	ces	
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receiv	e a reading list at	the beginning of the se	emester.	
Further information:					
	Cours	es of the module			
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
Robotics for Human Health and Performance	Wiktor Sieklicki	3	Lectures Laboratory Project	Lab exercises (EX)	

1.17 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 1 (CURSE 1)				
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	(HSB)		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Workload (h):	180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module taught in the 1. s at the GDAŃSK TECH	semester	Contact hours	(h): 56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	14 classes Self-study (h):		
Type of module and positio	n in other study programs or cont	inuing education	n offers:	
Learning outcomes: In Elective Modules, students gain theoretical and practical knowledge and problem-solving skills with regard to a specialized, program-related topic. Elective modules may contribute to one or more than one study profile of the program (Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, or Space Technologies. The catalogue of Elective Modules of the program comprises of the modules listed above. Further topics may be included based on the current research interests and project of GDAŃSK TECH's academic teaching staff. Students will receive information on the respective module selection in due time. Elective modules that are not listed in the examination regulations can be recognized for the module "Current Topics of Systems Engineering". Course content: The catalogue of Elective Modules of the program comprises of the modules listed above. Further topics may be included based on the current research interests and project of GDAŃSK TECH's academic teaching staff. Students will receive information on the respective module selection in due time. Elective modules that are not listed in the examination regulations can be recognized for the module "Current Topics of Systems Engineering". Course content: The catalogue of Elective Modules of the program comprises of the modules listed above. Further topics may be included based on the current research interests and project of GDAŃSK TECH's academic teaching staff. Students will receive information on the respective module selection in due time. Elective modules that are not listed in the				
Language of teaching:	English		, 0	0
Prerequisites:	None			
Preparation/literature:	To be announced			
Further information:	To be announced			
	Courses of the r	nodule		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
To be announced (tba)	tba	tba	tba	tba

Students

1st Semester (GDAŃSK TECH): Optional Elective Modules

1.18 Polish Language for German Students (POL)				
Module leader:	Msc. Maciej Zaremba			
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Workload (h): 180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module taught in t at the GDAŃSK TECH	the 1. Semeste	r Contact hou	rs (h): 90h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	15 classesSelf-study (h):90hin summer term			
Type of module and position in	other study programs or co	ontinuing educ	ation offers:	
 Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) Student has knowledge of grammatical structures and lexical resources needed to communicate in foreign language in terms of general and specialist language related to field of study A student knows how to get in touch and introduce themselves, can read and correctly pronounce Polish phonems. Knows numerals up to 1000. Can do shopping, knows the names of food products, garments. Can ask for directions. Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Student is able to obtain and process information related to field of study and academic environment in foreign language 			communicate in foreign ectly pronounce Polish I products, garments. innovation) demic environment in	
 Successful communication at university. Understanding technical texts and instructions, translating short technical texts and preparing presentations. Ability to write formal letters and summaries of technical texts. 			nmaries of technical	
 Successful communication at university, in the workplace and in other environments. Successful communication in general and professional language Ability to communicate and cooperate in an international group. Understanding technical texts and instructions. Translating and summarising short technical texts. Preparing presentations. Comprehension of longer speeches and lectures 			nts. technical texts.	
Reflection of academic and prof Student is ready to par	essional identity ticipate in lectures, seminar	s and laborato	ries given in the f	oreign language
Course content:				
Teaching students the basics of the Polish language and to make further use of their previously acquired language skills and cultural competencies. Acquainting students with the Polish culture and everyday life in Poland. Students learn:			usly acquired language life in Poland.	
 The singular and plural number of nouns and adjectives, to describe themselves, their family, friends and surroundings in greater detail; ordinal numbers and adverbs of time, to speak about schedules and dates; possessive pronouns, to describe one's surroundings in greater detail; vocabulary describing the weather; expressing feelings, emotions and one's own opinions; construction and syntax of complex sentences 			pinions;	
Prerequisites:	None			
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a rea	ding list at the	beginning of the	semester.
Further information:				
	Courses of th	ne module		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Polish Language for German	MSc. Maciej Zaremba	4	Excercises	Oral exam

2nd Semester (HSB): Mandatory Modules

2.1 Space Systems Engineering (SPASE)			
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska (FK4) and Prof. Dr. Antonio Garcia (FK5)		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Mandatory module taught in the 2. Semester at the HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:		Possibly future electi Aerospace Technolog	ve module in gies M. Sc.

Learning outcomes:

The main goal of this module is to provide an overall understanding of space systems engineering illustrated in an example project as a theoretical and practical foundation for the in parallel ongoing interdisciplinary project (Module 2.2).

Knowledge and understanding

- Knowledge and understanding of systems engineering terms, principles, methods and processes
- Knowledge and understanding of norms and standards, competences and roles
- Knowledge and understanding of classical and agile approaches/process models
- Knowledge and practical understanding of requirements engineering methods, technical realization processes, operational aspects and project management methods
- Gaining and deepening knowledge of specific space systems engineering methodologies, tools and frameworks

Use, application and generation of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific innovation)

- Elaborate stakeholder and mission requirements for a given space project example
- Define the concept of operation (CONOPS) for the given mission
- Define system requirement based on stakeholder and mission requirements
- Analyze and assess systems engineering and project management principles and methods in order to choose the appropriate one for a given example project
- Analyze possible design alternatives and choose the most appropriate one
- Create an overall design of the required space system including all necessary subsystems and facilities
- Perform appropriate project planning and cost calculation

Communication and cooperation

- Plan, organize and perform team work
- Support each other in understanding stakeholder and system requirements
- Shape work and learning process independently and take the responsibility for the results and consequences
- Address conflicts and come to solutions

Scientific self-image or professionalism

- Research complex tasks on state of the art of project management
- Reflect on one's own learning and work goals and those set by others
- Present complex project problems and solutions to experts

Course content:

Each topic is going to be illustrated and mapped to an example project in the space application domain

- Systems Engineering foundations and principles
- Term definitions (system, system types, system abstraction levels, system elements, subsystems, components and interfaces, system lifecycle)
 - System view of Spacecraft
 - Spacecraft Environment/Facilities
- Systems Engineering methods and processes
- Systems Engineering competences and roles
- Relevant norms and standards, especially the ECSS Space Standards
- Classical vs. agile approaches/process models (waterfall, V-Modell, spiral model, agile methods, lean SE)
- Systems vs. software engineering

0

- Requirements Engineering (mission requirements, context diagram, classical and agile methods for requirements elicitation, documentation, verification, traceability and management)
- Mission definition/statement
- \circ CONOPS (concept of operations) \rightarrow use cases
- Product assurance & safety
- Mission analysis (orbital mechanics, launch vehicles)
- o Mission requirements
- System requirements
- Functional analysis
- o System specification
- Technical realisation processes
 - o Design decisions/trade-offs
 - System architectural design and interface definition
 - Main budgets and analysis
 - Bus and payload module design
 - FDIR design
 - Software system
 - On-board software system and data handling (OBC, AOCS/GNC, FDIR, PL)
 - Ground Software System (AIT, V&V and MCC)
 - Consistency between all software components
 - Electrical power system
 - Attitude determination and control system
 - Telecommunications
 - Structure & mechanics
 - Thermal design
 - Propulsion and de-orbiting systems
 - Deployable systems and mechanisms
 - Implementation and realization strategies
 - System assembly, integration and verification/validation including reviews
 - Foundations and principles of model-driven engineering
- Operational aspects (operations and maintenance strategy, continuous improvement, quality
 - management, reuse and disposal strategies)
 - o Ground segment (test and simulation facilities)
 - Launch site operations and disposal
 - In-Orbit spacecraft operations (mission control center)
 - Introduction to project management interfaces
 - Product vs. project vs. process
 - Project preparation and planning
 - Work organization, team building and social skills
 - Project execution, monitoring and evaluation
 - Project- vs. system configuration management, change management, interface management

Language of teaching:	English
Prerequisites:	None
Preparation/literature:	 Project Management Institute (PMI) – A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK Guide) - 5th Edition, 2013 K. Schwaber, J. Sutherland, The Scrum Guide, 2020 INCOSE Systems Engineering Handbook, 2015 NASA Systems Engineering Body of Knowledge, v. 2, 2020 Systems Engineering Body of Knowledge, v. 2.4, 2021 ISO/IEC/IEEE 15288:2015 - Systems and software engineering System life cycle processes ISO/IEC/IEEE 16326:2009 - Systems and software engineering Life cycle processes Project management ECSS-S-ST-E-10 Standard on Space System Engineering ECSS-S-ST-E-70 Standard on Space Ground Systems and Operations Engineering ECSS-Q-ST Standards on Space Product Assurance

	ECSS-M-ST Standards on Space Project Management				
	If necessary, students will receive additional reading lists at the beginning of the semester.				
Further information:	Lecture and work materials will be provided via the AULIS learning platform.				
Courses of the module					
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
Space Systems Engineering	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska and Prof. Dr. Antonio Garcia	3	Seminar	Written exam	
Space Systems Engineering	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska and Prof. Dr. Antonio Garcia	1	Exercises	(KL), 90 min.	

2.2 Project Management (F	PROMAN)				
Module leader:	Prof Dr -Ing Jasminka Matevska (F	=K4)			
	C ECTS Markland (h):				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	workload (n):	1800		
Type of module/position within the program:	Mandatory module taught in the 2. Semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h): 124h			
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:Elective module in Informatik M.Sc/ KSS, possibly future elective module in Aerosp Technologies M.Sc./AT					
 Knowledge and understanding Knowledge and underst Knowledge and underst Knowledge and underst Knowledge of relevant Use, application and generation Elaborate stakeholder a Analyse and assess proj for a given example pro Apply the chosen meth appropriate risk analysi Prepare project manage Communication and cooperation Plan, organise and perficient Support each other in use Shape work and learning consequences Address conflicts and cooperation Research complex tasks Reflect on one's own learning 	 Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding Knowledge and understanding of project management terms, principles, methods and processes Knowledge and understanding of classical and agile methods for requirements engineering Knowledge of relevant project management norms und standards especially in the space domain Use, application and generation of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific innovation) Elaborate stakeholder and project requirements Analyse and assess project management principles and methods in order to choose the appropriate one for a given example project Apply the chosen methods for the example projects in order to perform project preparation including appropriate risk analysis, planning and execution Prepare project management aspects of concrete proposal for an example ESA - Invitation to tender (ITT) Communication and cooperation Plan, organise and perform team work Support each other in understanding stakeholder and system requirements Shape work and learning process independently and take the responsibility for the results and consequences Address conflicts and come to solutions Scientific self-image or professionalism 				
Course content: Basics of project manage Cost/time/quality Requirements engineer Design thinking Agile project managem Organisation of compar Project preparation (go milestones, deliverable Organisation of the pro Project planning (Work Breakdown Structure (G Business plan Project configuration m Project execution, mon Project finalization and Project management in	gement ring ent hies als, stakeholder analysis, project cha s) ject (team roles and responsibilities Breakdown Structure (WBS), Organ CBS), Work packages) hanagement itoring and control evaluation the Space Application Domain	art, contract, kick-off, risks , RACI, meetings) isational Breakdown Struc	and chances, ture (OBS), Cost		

- Proposal for an example project according to ESA Invitation to tender (ITT) process
- Project Management Tools
- Teambuilding, communication and conflict management
- Cultural management, gender management

Language of teaching: E	nglish				
Prerequisites: N	one				
Preparation/literature:	 Project Management Institute (PMI) – A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK Guide) - 5th Edition, 2013 K. Schwaber, J. Sutherland, The Scrum Guide, 2020 INCOSE Systems Engineering Handbook, 2015 H. Meyer, HJ. Reher – Projektmanagement, 2016 ECSS-M-ST Standards on Space Project Management ISO/IEC/IEEE 15288:2008 - Systems and software engineering System life cycle processes ISO/IEC/IEEE 16326:2009 - Systems and software engineering Life cycle processes Project management M. Broy, M. Kuhrmann - Projektorganisation und Management im Software Engineering, 2013 				
Further information:	ecture and work materials	will be provided v	ia the AULIS learn	ing platform.	
	Courses of the	module			
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
Project Management	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Seminar	Project work (PA)	
Project Management	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Project	FIOJECT WORK (PA)	

		,	
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Mandatory module taught in the 2. semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h
Type of module and position in education offers:	other study programs or continuing	Mandatory module in th Aerospace Technologies	he 2. semester in s M.Sc.
Learning outcomes: This module is using and applyin Systems Engineering (2.1) and P Knowledge and understanding Gain a practical underst Gaining and deepening	ng the methods and principles presente roject Management (2.2) in a realistic s tanding of the organization and implen knowledge of specific space systems e	ed and trained within the m space project scenario. nentation of interdisciplina ngineering methodologies.	nodules Space ary space projects , tools and
frameworks Use, application and generation Elaborate stakeholder a Define the mission and Define the mission com Define system requiren Design, develop and im Plan and perform asser Organize project manag Perform cost calculatio Plan and carry out proje application Critically evaluate proje Prepare a concrete pro Communication and cooperation Plan, discuss and priorit Introduce, discuss and o Support each other in u Evaluate and approve t Reporting and lessons I Reflect on one's own le draw conclusions for th Addressing conflicts and Reflection of academic and profe Research complex tasks Present complex techni Publish project results s	of knowledge (use and transfer, scient and mission use cases and requirement the mission statement cept of operation (CONOPS) for the giv- nent based on stakeholder and mission plement the space system including all nbly, verification and validation of the gement using current methodologies at n for the given project ect considering the scientific and techn ect goals and revise them if necessary posal for an example ESA - Invitation to n tize project goals evaluate system technical solutions understanding the mission and the syst- he subsystem and system solutions of earned arning and work goals and those set by the work processes in the team d come to solutions essional identity s on project-related topics from science ical problems and solutions to experts scientifically	ific innovation) is en realistic mission requirements I necessary (sub)systems and defined systems nd tools ical status of the respectiv tender (ITT) em others y others and take responsib e and practice	nd facilities re field of bility, as well as
I his module is the continuation Students deal with the realistic s requirements based on the rese The contents are e.g. Use the methods and p	of the studies embedded in the module systems in the space domain in the con arch activities of the university institute rinciples of Space Systems Engineering	e Interdisciplinary one yea text of teamwork and cust es or business partners.	r project 1 (IOYP1 comer

 Perform all necessary phases (Requirements Engineering, System Architecture and Component Design, Development, Verification & Validation) using classical and/or agile methods

 Define necessary operational concepts (Operations, Maintenance, Evolution, Quality management, Reuse, Disposal) Use project management methods and tools (both classical and agile according to the context) 					
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	Successful participation at the predecessor module IOYP 1 is strongly recommended.				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning of the semester.				
Further information:	Lecture and work materials will be provided via the AULIS learning platform.				
	Courses of the m	odule			
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
Interdisciplinary One Year Project Part 2	ct Professors of the degree program	4	Project	Project work (PA)	

2.4 Special Mandatory Module 2 (Placeholder)					
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Jasminka Matevksa (FK4)				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h		
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Placeholder for Special Mandatory Module taught in the 2. Semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	124h		
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:			/		

Learning outcomes:

This module is a placeholder for the Special Mandatory Module to be selected in the 2. Semester at HSB. With a defined selection of special mandatory modules and electives, the program can be completed with a specialization in either Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, or Space Technologies. For each specialization, the module to be selected for the Special Mandatory Module placeholder is defined as follows:

- SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES: Module 2.6 Design and Modeling of Space Propulsion Systems (DMSP)
- SPECIALIZATION COMPUTER SCIENCE: Module 2.7 Methods for Developing Complex Software Systems (MKSS)
- SPECIALIZATION ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING: Module 2.8 Measurement and Instrumentation (MIN)

Students can also complete the program without choosing a specialization.

By completing the respective module, students acquire theoretical and practical competencies in either Space Technologies, Computer Science or Electronics Engineering relevant for the engineering and management of space systems. These competencies can be applied to solve practice-related problems in management and engineering of space systems. A detailed description of the respective learning outcomes is given within the module descriptions of the modules 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8.

Course content:

A detailed description of the respective course contents is given within the module descriptions of the modules 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8.

Language of teaching:	English
Prerequisites:	None
Preparation/literature:	See module description of the modules 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8.
Further information:	See module description of the modules 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8.

Courses of the module				
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
See module descriptions 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8	See module descriptions 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8	2	See module descriptions 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8	See module
See module descriptions 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8	See module descriptions 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8	2	See module descriptions 2.6, 2.7 and 2.8	2.6, 2.7 and 2.8

2.5 Elective Module 2 (Placeholder)				
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Jasminka Matevksa (FK4)			
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Placeholder for Elective Module taught in the 2. Semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	124h	
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:			1	

Learning outcomes:

This module is a placeholder for the Elective module to be selected in the 2. Semester at HSB. With a defined selection of special mandatory modules and electives, the program can be completed with a specialization in either Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, or Space Technologies. For the Elective Module placeholder, students are required to choose one of the elective modules listed below. Please note the assignment of the modules to the specializations:

- 2.9 Non-Chemical Space Propulsion Systems (NCSP) SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES
- 2.10 Orbital Mechanics (OM) SPECIALIZATION SPACE TECHNOLOGIES
- 2.11 On-Board Software Engineering (OBSW) SPECIALIZATION COMPUTER SCIENCE
- 2.12 Optical Communications (OCO) SPECIALIZATION ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
- 2.13 IoT (Internet of Things) Architectures (IOTAR) SPECIALIZATIONS COMPUTER SCIENCE and ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
- 2.14 Model-based Systems Engineering ALL SPECIALIZATIONS
- 2.15 Satellite Communications (SCO) ALL SPECIALIZATIONS
- 2.16 Space Mission Operations (SMO) ALL SPECIALIZATIONS
- 2.17 Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAV) ALL SPECIALIZATIONS
- 2.18 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 2 (CURSE 2) SPECIALIZATION DENPENDING ON THE TOPIC

By completing the respective module, students acquire theoretical and practical competencies relevant for the engineering and management of space systems. These competencies can be applied to solve practice-related problems in management and engineering of space systems. A detailed description of the respective learning outcomes of each elective is given within the module descriptions of the modules 2.9 - 2.18.

Course content:

A detailed description of the course contents is given within the module descriptions of the modules 2.9 - 2.18.

Language of teaching:	English		
Prerequisites:	None		
Preparation/literature:	See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18.		
Further information:	See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18.		
Courses of the module			

Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18	See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18	2	See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18	See module
See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18	See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18	2	See module descriptions 2.9 – 2.18	descriptions 2.9 – 2.18

2nd Semester (HSB): Special Mandatory Modules

2.6 Design and Modellir	ng of Space Propulsion Systems (DMSP)				
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Uwe Apel (FK5)				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS Workload (h):				
Type of module/position within the program:Mandatory module for ST specialization taught in the 2. Semester at HSBContact hours (h):					
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h		
Type of module and positio education offers:	n in other study programs or continuing	Semi-elective module Aerospace Technolog	e in ies M.Sc.		
Learning outcomes:		·			
Knowledge and understandi Knowledge of the c	ng lassification of space propulsion systems and their aj	oplications			
subsystems/compo	nents				
 Knowledge of requi 	rements definition and verification of space projects	i			
Using, applying and generat	ing knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge	, Scientific innovation)			
 Ability to define an Ability to analyze a 	d analyze a space mission nd model liquid propellant chemical space propulsion	n systems and their cor	nnonents		
 Ability to define an 	d design a liquid propellant chemical space propulsio	on systems	nponento		
Communication and cooper	ation				
 Ability to interact in 	a group of 3-6 persons by performing a complex sp	ace system design proje	ect		
Ability to present a	nd outline results of a complex space design project	in a comprehensive wa	У		
Lectures:					
 Space Mission Desi 	gn and ΔV calculation				
Space Propulsion S	ystem Design				
 Componer 	nts of Space Propulsion Systems				
 Propellant Materials 	s and their Characteristics				
• Performar	ice Parameters				
 Component Analysi 	is and Modelling				
 Tanks 					
 Valves and 	Lines				
 Turbines a Injectors 	nd Pumps				
o Ignition Sv	stems				
 Combusto 	rs				
 Nozzles 					
Propulsion System	Dynamics				
 Steady FIO Transient 	w Operations Behaviour				
Design Project:					
 Design a liquid propellant propulsion system for a space mission based on given mission requirements. 					
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning	of the semester.			
Further information:					
	Courses of the module				

Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Design and Modelling of Space Propulsion Systems	Prof. DrIng. Uwe Apel	2	Seminar (Lectures, Exercises)	
Design and Modelling of Space Propulsion Systems	Prof. DrIng. Uwe Apel	2	Laboratory (Exercises, Project work guidance)	Project work (PA)

Complex Software Systems

2.7 Methods for Develop	ng Complex Software Syst	ems (MKSS	5)				
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Lars Braubach (FK4)					
ECTS-Points:	6 ECTS		Total worklo	bad: 180h			
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Mandatory module for CS s taught in the 2. Semester at	pecialization HSB	Contact hou	ırs (h): 56h			
Scope and frequency of teaching:	Scope and frequency14 classesof teaching:in winter term						
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:Mandatory module in Informatik M.Sc./ KSS							
 Knowledge and understanding Describe and explain them in self-containee Gain an overview of control of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand typical provide the second of their possible apple Understand different Communication and cooperate Present and community of the second of	concepts and methods of softw d tasks lifferent software development ication scenarios roblems in software development on of knowledge (use and trans methods and frameworks and on icate solutions of exercises, dis sionalism n and document basic practica f programming and software te e field of analysis, conception a ndependently. As part of the sc oftware systems, the students of edures for the analysis, design a chitecture with architecture and and concurrency velopment paradigms is software systems n Engineering poduct Lines the current state of research German (Englisch if necessa None	vare develop t paradigms a ent and interr fer, scientific use them on scuss correctr I knowledge I echnology, the and developn cientific exam leal with the and construct d design patter	ment for complex and concepts and halize solution str innovation) the basis of exer hess and appropri- based on the task e module convey hent of complex s ination of concep following topics, tion of software s erns	x systems and apply gain an understanding rategies cises iateness and suggestions s scientific, methodo- software systems. It also ots and methods for the among others: systems			
Preparation / literature:	Current reading lists are give	en out at the	beginning of the	semester			
Further Information:	Lecture and work materials	are made ava	ailable via the AU	LIS learning platform.			
	Zugehörige Lehrver	anstaltunger	ı				
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration			
Methods for Developing Complex Software Systems	Prof. Dr. Lars Braubach	2	Seminar	Written exam (KL),			
Methods for Developing	Prof. Dr. Lars Braubach	2	Laboratory	aboratory (PF)			

exercises

2.8 Measurement and Instrumentation (MIN)							
Module leader:		Prof. DrIn	g. Friedrich Fleisc	hmann (FK4)			
ECTS points:		6 ECTS			Worklo	ad (h):	180h
Type of module and position in the course of study:Mandatory module for B taught in the 2. Semester		module for EE sp ne 2. Semester at	ecialization HSB	Contact	hours (h):	56h	
Scope and frequency14 classesof teaching:in winter term				Self-stu	dy (h):	124h	
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:Semi-elective module in Electronics Engineering M.Sc.					n Electronics		
Learning outcomes: Aft	ter comp	letion of the	module, student	s are able to			
 Knowledge and understanding (extension, consolidation and understanding of knowledge) distinguish between different classes of sensors, are aware of the impact of mathematical basics of probability theory, know principles of design of experiments, are able to use NIST-GUM, Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) apply statistical methods to evaluate significance of measurement results, assess decisive characteristics of acquisition hardware, develop signal conditioning HW/SW, apply systemic thinking in systems design including aspects of EMI control, design meaningful experiments, Communication and cooperation do project work in a team, decide autonomous about organization and conduct of experiments, present progress and results to supervisors and peers, assess results from experiment, evaluate in team and document scientifically, 							
 adhere to st Course content: ANOVA, MANOVA, I Uncertainty in meas Design of experiment 	andards Hypothes surement	of profession sis testing t	nal action and doo	cumentation.			
 Design of experiments EMC/EMI in measurement applications Interfaces and bus systems Sensor signal conditioning Examples of electrical measurement of non-electrical properties 							
Language of teaching:		English					
Prerequisites:		None					
Preparation/literature		Students w	ill receive a readi	ng list at the b	eginning	of the semester	r
Further information:							
			Courses of the	module		Exercit 11	
Course title	Teachin	ng staff	contact hours per week	Learning teaching me	and ethods	Examinatio scope an	n method(s), d duration
Measurement and Instrumentation (S)	Prof. Dr Fleischr	. Friedrich mann	2	Semina	ar 🛛	Oral examinat	ion (30 min)
Measurement and Instrumentation (L)	Prof. Dr Fleischr	. Friedrich nann	2	Exp. lab w	vork	supervision (90 Scientific expe incl. document	D min) and rimental work tation (40%)

2nd Semester (HSB): Elective Modules

2.9 Non-Chemical Space	Propulsion Systems (NCSP)				
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Uwe Apel (FK5)				
ECTS points:	Workload (h):	180h			
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module for ST specialization taught in the 2. Semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching: 14 classes in winter term Self-study (h):					
Type of module and position education offers:	in other study programs or continuing	Elective module in Ae Technologies M.Sc./A	rospace .T		
Learning outcomes:		·			
Knowledge and understanding					
 Knowledge on the cla Understanding the st subsystems/component 	issification of non-chemical space propulsion syst ructure and functions of different non-chemical s ents	ems and their applicat pace propulsion system	ions ns and their		
Lising applying and generating	a knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge	sion systems	.		
Ability to define and	analyse a space mission)		
 Ability to analyse the 	applicability of propulsion system options and to	select a suitable one			
Ability to analyse, mo	del and to do preliminary design calculations on	non-chemical space pr	opulsion		
systems and their cor	nponents				
Communication and cooperat	ion				
Reflection of academic and pr	ofessional identity				
·					
Course content:					
Lectures:					
1. Classification of Space Pro	pulsion Systems				
a. Types of Space Propu	Ilsion Systems				
b. Performance Parame	ters				
c. Mission Design and P	ropulsion System Selection				
2. Electrical Space Propulsion					
a. Electrothermal Propu	Ilsion				
b. Electromagnetic Prop	bulsion				
c. Electrostatic Propulsi	on				
5. Nuclear Space Propulsion					
h Solid Core Reactors					
c. Liquid and Gas Core I	Reactors				
4. Solar Space Propulsion					
a. Solar Thermal Propul	sion				
b. Solar Electric Propulsion					
c. Solar Sails					
d. Laser Propulsion	d. Laser Propulsion				
5. Further Propulsion Concep	ots				
Exercises:					
Calculation exercises on mission	on design and different types of non-chemical spa	ace propulsion systems			
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginr	ing of the semester.			

Further information:						
Courses of the module						
Course title	Teaching staf	f Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration		
Non-Chemical Space Propulsion Systems	Prof. DrIng. Uwe Apel	<mark>2.5</mark>	Lecture	Written Examination (KL) on knowledge, understanding and		
Non-Chemical Space Propulsion Systems	Prof. DrIng. Uwe Apel	<mark>1.5</mark>	Calculation Exercises	example application of the learning outcomes, 3h duration		

2.10 Orbital Mechanics (OM)					
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. Antonio Garcia (FK5)				
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h		
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module for ST specialization taught in the 2. Semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h		
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:		Elective module in Aerospace Technologies M.Sc./AT			

Learning outcomes:

Students learn to use the orbital mechanics basics to calculute space missions of spacecrafts with special emphasis on the required systems. They are able to calculate near earth, moon and interplanetary orbital missions within our solar system under strict regard of the system requirements and the feasibility limits.

Course content:

- Introduction
 - Historical Review of Orbital Mechanics
 - o Actual Spacecraft Mission Design Application
- Two-Body Motion
 - Circular Orbits
 - General Solution
 - Elliptical Orbits
 - Parabolic Orbits
 - o Hyperbolic Orbits
 - o Time Systems
 - Coordinate Systems
 - o Orbital Elements
- Orbital Maneuvers
 - In-Plane Orbit Changes
 - o Hohmann Transfer
 - o Bielliptical Transfer
 - Plane Changes
 - Combined Maneuvers
 - Propulsion for Maneuvers
- Observing the Central Body
 - Effect of the Launch Site
 - Orbit Perturbations
 - Ground Track
 - Spacecraft Horizon
 - Special Earth Orbits
 - Geosynchronous Orbit
 - Sun-Synchronous Orbit
 - Molniya Orbit
 - o Low Earth Orbit
- Interplanetary Missions
 - Patched Conic Approximation
 - Highly Simplified Example
 - o Patched Conic Procedure
 - Locating the Planets
 - Design of the Transfer Ellipse
 - Design of the Departure Trajectory
 - Design of the Arrival Trajectory
 - o Gravity-Assist Maneuver
 - o Establishing a Planetary Orbit
- Lunar Trajectories

0	 Motion of the Earth-Moon System 				
0	Time of Flight	t and Injection Velocity			
0	Sphere of Inf	luence			
0	Lunar Patche	d Conic			
Language of tea	ching:	English			
Prerequisites:		None			
Preparation/lite	erature:	Students will receive a reading list at the beginning of the semester.			
Further informa	tion:				
	Courses of the module				
Course title	т	eaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Orbital Mechani	cs P	rof. Dr. Antonio Garcia	4	Seminar	Written exam

2.11 On-Board Software Er	ngineering (OBSW)			
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska (FK4)			
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h	
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Contact hours (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:	juency 14 classes Self-study (h): 124h			
Type of module and position in education offers:	Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers: Possibly future elective module Aerospace Technologies M. Sc. a Informatik M.Sc./KSS			
Learning outcomes:				
Knowledge and understanding (Knowledge and unders Knowledge and unders Knowledge and practic architecture and realiss Knowledge of product Gaining and deepening	broadening of knowledge, deepening know tanding of on-board software engineering t tanding of norms and standards and proces al understanding of requirements engineeri ation principles and methods and validation assurance, security, reliability, availability, r knowledge of specific tools and framework	ledge, understanding of erms, principles and me ses ng, design of on-board s approaches naintainability and safet s	knowledge) thods oftware y	
Use, application and generation Apply knowledge of prisoftware for a given sp Prepare a Software Development of a given space mission Apply knowledge of one board software archite Propose a technical special propose a technical special mathematication and cooperation Plan, organise and perfelopment of Plan, organise and perfelopment of the space work and learning consequences Address conflicts and cooperation Research complex task present solutions to explant to an another the space of the space	of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific in nciples, methods, standards and processes ace mission velopment Plan with an appropriate risk ma ethods for requirements engineering to elak on -board software design methods, tools, stan cture fitting the requirements ecification based of Trade-offs for SW comp e/test against the requirements (part of) the n form team work anding stakeholder and on-board software so ng process independently and take the resp ome to solutions onalism s on state of the art of on-board software sy perts	nnovation) to plan the developmen nagement porate on-board softwar ndards and frameworks r onents and HW/SW-Co- e designed on-board soft system requirements onsibility for the results	t of on-board e requirements to define an on- Design tware and	
Course content: On-board Software Engle System and or Europ Packet Consel Consel other stand Synchronizing Agile technique Mission Analysis and Syle	gineering terms, principles, methods and pro- board-software development standard and bean Cooperation for Space Standardization et Utilisation Standard (PUS) ultative Committee for Space Data Systems r standards (e.g. MISRA-C coding standard, p lards) the Software Development Approach with les and methods for on-board software dev ystem Design – Define the On-board Software	ocesses I norms I (ECSS) standards (CCSDS) project and/or company the System Life-Cycle elopment re System Requirements	specific coding	

- Level of autonomy and operational interfaces
- o On-board software functions and external software interfaces

- Allocation of On-board software functions to subsystems (HW) and or products (OBDH, AOCS/GNC, Mission Management, System Management/FDIR, PL)
- On-board Software System Architecture Design
 - Static Architecture (main components and interfaces, OS and drivers, TM/TC, Subsystem manager, Mission Manager, etc.)
 - Dynamic Architecture (task scheduler, bus communication, time snchronisation, etc.)
 - Operational interfaces (TM/TC, PUS, CCSDS, etc.)
 - Reference on-board software architectures and frameworks
 - Modelling of software system architecture
 - Design/modelling tools (UML)
- On-Board Software (OBSW) and On-Board Data Handling (OBDH) Detailed Design
 - Platform subsystems: On-Board Computer (OBC), Command Pulse Distribution Unit (CPDU), Electrical Power Subsystem (EPS), Communications (Com, TT&R) subsystem, Thermal Control Subsystem (TCS), Electrical/Chemical Propulsion Subsystem (EPPS, CPPS), Attitude and Orbit Control System (AOCS/GNC)
 - Payload subsystems (mission specific)
 - On-board interfaces: data interfaces (MIL bus, CAN bus, analogue and discrete lines, etc.) and power interfaces (High-Power Commands (HPCs), Latching Current Limiters (LCLs))
 - Fault Detection, Isolation, and Recovery (FDIR)
 - Software layer structure: Real-Time Operating System (RTOS), Hardware Encapsulation Layer, Service Layer, Application Layer
 - Basic terms and characteristics of Real-Time Operating Systems (RTOS): tasks, mutexes, etc.
 - Redundancy aspects (primary and secondary on-board computer)
 - o Safety and security aspects
 - Satellite Reference Database (SRDB)
 - Mission Information Base (MIB)
- On-board Software Realization
 - \circ \quad Software configuration management and change management
 - On-board SW coding tools and languages, compiler toolchain, continuous integration
 - o On-board software frameworks and software re-use
- Software validation & verification (V&V)
 - o Levels of V&V activities (RB, TS, architectural/integration, units)
 - Review of specification documents
 - o Inspection of source code and other software artefacts
 - Software test on the different applicable levels (unit, integration, TS, RB)
 - Checking of compliance with applicable coding standards
 - o Analysis of runtime behavior
 - o Determination and reporting of software metrics
 - Consistency between components
 - V&V tools (test, code review, code analysis, etc.)

Language of teaching:	English
Prerequisites:	None
Preparation/literature:	 INCOSE Systems Engineering Handbook, 2015 NASA Systems Engineering Handbook, Rev. 2, 2020 Systems Engineering Body of Knowledge, v. 2.4, 2021 ISO/IEC/IEEE 16326:2009 - Systems and software engineering Life cycle processes Project management ECSS-E-ST-40C Standard on Space Software Engineering ECSS-Q-ST-80 Standard on Software Product Assurance ECSS-E-ST-70-XX Ground System Operations Standards ECSS-E-ST-50-XX: Communications Standards Onboard Computers, Onboard Software and Satellite Operations: An Introduction By Jens Eickhoff If necessary, students will receive additional reading list at the beginning of the semester.
Further information:	Lecture and work materials will be provided via the AULIS learning platform.

Courses of the module					
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration	
On-board Software Engineering	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Seminar	Exam (KL),	
On-board Software Engineering	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Laboratory exercises	90 min.	

2.12 Optical Communications (OCO)					
Module leader:	Prof. Dr. rer.na	at. Carsten Reinha	rdt (FK4)		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Workload (h	n):	180h
Type of module and positi in the course of study:	on Elective modu taught in the 2	le for EE specializa 2. Semester at the	HSB Contact hou	rs (h):	56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term		Self-study (h	ı):	124h
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:Semi-elective module in the program Electronics Engine				n the study gineering M. Sc.	
 Learning outcomes: This module conveys systematic skills to design and apply fiber optic transmission systems and sensor systems. Knowledge and understanding (broadening of knowledge, deepening knowledge, understanding of knowledge) Knowledge and understanding of fiber optic systems, optical fibers ans optical sources foundations Distinguish between different fiber types regarding attenuation, dispersion and interconnection techniques Knowledge and practical understanding of optical interconnection, splicing, optical systems and networks Use, application and generation of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific innovation) Determine parameters of using LED or LD in optical transmitters and PIN or APD in optical receivers Integrate components into a system considering power, spectrum and modulation of sources and mutual interaction between laser and fiber regarding optical feedback into lasers and interaction of spectrum and 				nsor systems. f knowledge) undations nection ns and networks I receivers rces and mutual of spectrum and	
 Design transmission Communication and cooperation Perform project we electronics, transmission Scientific self-image or proprosent solutions 	 Evaluate quality of a transmission line by measuring receiver sensitivity, bit error ratio and eye pattern Design transmission systems with direct detection, WDM, optical amplifier and coherent detection Communication and cooperation Perform project work in an international team of engineers with different scientific background (optics, electronics, transmission, testing, networking) Scientific self-image or professionalism 				detection
Course content: Introduction to fiber optic systems Economic significance of photonics Optical fibers, SM, MM, POF (optical transmission line) Optical sources, LED, LD (optical transmitter) Photodiodes, PIN, APD (optical receiver) Optical interconnection, splicing (covered by lab work) Optical networks (in structure lab in structure) 					
Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites: None Preparation/literature: Agrawal, Lightwave Technology, Vol. 1,2, Wiley Interscience Keiser, Optical Fiber Communications, McGraw-Hill Intern. Derickson, Fiber Optic Test and Measurement, Prentice Hall Senior, Optical Fiber Communications, Prentice Hall Voges, Petermann, Optische Kommunikationstechnik, Springer If necessary, students will receive additional reading list at the beginning of the semester. 				nce m. Hall pringer ginning of the	
Further information:	Lecture and w	ork materials will	be provided via the AL	JLIS learnin	g platform.
	C	Courses of the mo	dule		
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examina scope	ation method(s), and duration

Optical Communications	Prof. Dr. rer.nat. Carsten Reinhardt	2	Seminar	Oral examination (MP), 30 min. or written work
Optical Communications	Prof. Dr. rer.nat. Carsten Reinhardt	2	Laboratory exercises	under supervision (KL), 90 min. and scientific experimental work (EX)

2.13 IoT (Internet of Thir	ngs) Architectures (IOTAR)		
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska (FK4)		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module for CS and EE specializations taught in the 1. Semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in summer term	Self-study (h):	124h
Type of module and position offers:	in other study programs or continuing education	Elective module in th Informatik M.Sc./KSS	ie S
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understandin Understand the four Understand, analyze Know the IEEE Stand Understand, differen Telemetry Transport UA), Advanced Mess (REST) architecture Understand the basi Know and differentia Understand the imp Using, applying and generatin Identify and analyze Develop, analyze, as validation methods a Create a draft of the	g adations of the Industry 4.0 Agenda and assess terms, principles, protocols and structure ard for an Architectural Framework for the Internet thate and assess the basic structure and functionality (MQTT) architecture, Open Platform Communicatio age Queuing Protocol (AMQP) architecture and Repu- cs of Edge Computing ate between the most widespread IoT cloud services ortance of IoT architectures for data science ag knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, requirements for a specific IoT system and assess th sess and compare different design alternatives, impl and to select an option IoT architecture for the specific project	e of IoT architectures of Things y of the Message Queu ns Unified Architecture resentational State Tran Scientific innovation) e effort / benefit / risk ementation, verificatio	ing e (OPC / nsfer potential n and
Communication and coopera Plan, organise and p Support each other i Shape work and lear consequences	tion erform team work n understanding user and system requirements ning process independently and take the responsibil	ity for the results and	
 Address conflicts and p Reflection of academic and p Reflect on one's owr Research complex ta Research on possibil model approach 	d come to solutions rofessional identity a learning and work goals and those set by others isks on state of the art of model-based systems engir ities of model import of different disciplines in order	neering to enable the single sc	ource
Each topic is going to be illust Industry 4.0 Agenda Basic Structure of ar O Devices/Set O IoT Hub/Da Data Persis Logic/Data Application O IoT Commu IEEE Standard for an Message Queuing Te Open Platform Comm Advanced Message O Representational Sta	rrated and mapped to an example IoT project. - Foundations IoT (Internet of Things) Architecture hsors/Control ta Transmission tence Processing Programming Interface (API) nication Protocols (HTTP, WebSocket, MQTT, AMQP Architectural Framework for the Internet of Things (elemetry Transport (MQTT) Architecture munications Unified Architecture (OPC/UA) Queuing Protocol (AMQP) Architecture ate Transfer (REST) Architecture) IEEE Std 2413™-2019)	

Edge Computing

	IoT Cloud Services							
	 Amazon Web Services 							
	 Microsoft Azur 	 Microsoft Azure 						
	 Google Cloud 	bud						
	 Siemens MindSphere 							
	 IoT Architectures for Data Science (especially Big Data und Aritifcal Intelligence) 							
	Language of teaching: English							
	Prerequisites: None							
Preparation/literature: ■ OMG Systems Modeling Language (OMG SysML [™]), Version 1.6,								
		https://www.omg.org/spec	:/SysML/1.6/,	2019				
	-	Unified Architecture Frame	work Profile (UAFP) Version 1.1,				
		https://www.omg.org/spec	:/UAF/1.1, 20	20				
	-	INCOSE Systems Engineerin	ig Handbook,	2015				
	-	NASA Systems Engineering	Handbook, Re	ev. 2, 2020				
	-	L.E. Hart, Introduction To N	1odel-Based S	ystem Engineering	and SysML, 2015			
	-	R. Karban et al., The OpenS	E Cookbook: /	A practical, recipe b	based collection of			
		patterns, procedures, and b	pest practices	for executable syst	ems engineering for			
		the Thirty Meter Telescope	, 2018					
	-	CubeSat Challenge Team, L	Ising MBSE fo	r Operational Analy	/sis, 2013			
		^c necessary, students will recei	ive additional	reading list at the l	beginning of the			
	s	emester.						
	Further information:	ecture and work materials wil	l be provided	via the AULIS learn	ing platform.			
		Courses of the i	module					
			Contact	Learning and	Examination			
	Course title	Teaching staff	hours per	teaching	method(s), scope			
	 CubeSat Challenge Team, Using MBSE for Operational Analysis, 2013 If necessary, students will receive additional reading list at the beginning of the semester. Further information: Lecture and work materials will be provided via the AULIS learning platform. Courses of the module Course title Teaching staff IoT (Internet of Things) Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Seminar 							
	IoT (Internet of Things)	Prof Dr -Ing Jasminka						
	Architechtures	Matevska	2	Seminar				
					Portfolio (PF)			
	IoT (Internet of Things)	Internet of Things) Prof. DrIng. Jasminka 2 Laboratory						
	Architechtures	Matevska	_					

2.14 Model-based Syste	ems Engineering (MBSE)		
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska (FK4)		
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module for all specializations taught in the 2. semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h
Type of module and position of continuing education off	n in other study programs ers:	Elective Module in Info (PO 2022)	ormatik M.Sc.
 Knowledge and understand Understand the reliprinciples Gaining knowledge system structuring Gaining and deepe Gaining knowledge Modeling Language Usage of SysML (Sy elaboration and de Asses, analyse and diagrams applicabl Apply concepts and Use appropriate m for development and 	ing evance of systematic systems engineering approact and understanding of different system abstraction ning knowledge of methods and principles of mode of SysML (System Modeling Language) and deepe e) modelling methods, views and elements tion of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific inno- stem Modeling Language) /UML (Unified Modeling finition of user and system requirements for an ex- design different SysML (System Modeling Language e for the given project d different diagrams and design for concrete examp odeling methods end embed them into a correspon- nd simulation of the example system	ch and gain knowledge of n level and other possibili el-based systems enginee ning knowledge of UML (ovation) g Language) Use Case Dia ample project e) /UML (Unified Modelin ole systems nding systems engineerin	the main ties of ering Unified grams for ng Language)
 Communication and cooper Plan, organise and Shape work and lea consequences Address conflicts a Scientific self-image or profe Reflect on one's ow 	ation perform team work arning process independently and take the respons nd come to solutions essionalism yn learning and work goals and those set by others	ibility for the results and	
 Research complex Research on possib enable the single so 	tasks on state of the art of model-based systems en ilities of import of different models and data forma purce model approach	ngineering ats for different discipline	es in order to
 Foundations and princip Overview of methods an System definition, system Foundations and princip Modeling with SysML (Structure) Data flow Control flow Functiona Structure Behavior-diagrams and SysML Tool 	les of systems engineering d processes of systems engineering m abstraction levels, system elements, subsystems les of model-based systems engineering ystem Modeling Language) /UML (Unified Modeling and requirement diagrams for elicitation, analysis a diagrams bw diagram I flow block diagram diagrams (block definition, internal block, package and interaction diagrams (state machine diagrams and timing diagrams) bls	, components and interfa g Language) nd definition of requiren and component diagram , activity diagrams, seque	nces nents) ence
 Application of different of Usage of additional mod 	diagrams for designing concrete example systems els and data formats for development and simulat	ion of different subsyster	ns

Embedding different views and models into the systems engineering process

Seite 53

Language of teaching:	English				
Prerequisites:	None				
Preparation/literature:	 OM http Unit http INC NAS L.E. R. K path the Cub If neces semest 	G Systems Modeling Language (OMG SysML [™]), Version 1.6, os://www.omg.org/spec/SysML/1.6/, 2019 fied Architecture Framework Profile (UAFP) Version 1.1, os://www.omg.org/spec/UAF/1.1, 2020 OSE Systems Engineering Handbook, 2015 SA Systems Engineering Handbook, Rev. 2, 2020 Hart, Introduction To Model-Based System Engineering and SysML, 2015 Carban et al., The OpenSE Cookbook: A practical, recipe based collection of terns, procedures, and best practices for executable systems engineering for Thirty Meter Telescope, 2018 beSat Challenge Team, Using MBSE for Operational Analysis, 2013 ssary, students will receive additional reading list at the beginning of the tern.			
Further information:	Lecture	and work materials will be	provided via tl	ne AULIS learning	platform.
		Courses of the mo	dule		
Course title		Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Model-based Systems Engineering		Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Seminar	Portfolio (PF)
Model-based Systems Engin	eering	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Exercises	

2.15 Satellite Communications (SCO)							
Module leader: Prof. Dr. Sören Peik (FK4)							
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Workload (h):	180h		
Type of module and position within the program:	Elective module for taught in the 2. Se	or all specializatio emester at HSB	ns Contact hou	rs (h):	56h		
Scope and frequency of teaching:14 classes in summer termSelf-study (h):124h							
Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:Elective module in Electronics Engineering M.Sc. and Aerospace Technologies M.Sc.							
Learning outcomes:							
Learning outcomes: The module provides a comprehensive introduction to satellite communications and a thorough grounding in the design issues of orbit selection, link design, and signal processing. Throughout the term references to and discussions of today's satellite systems are included. After completion of this module the students are able to Knowledge and understanding describe the orbital movement of satellites compute the satellite location in space and with respect to a ground station Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) evaluate the extraordinary design goals for a space environment asset up a link budget assess the risks and hazards of space flight apply engineering project management to space flight applications Communication and cooperation perform project work in an international team Course content: Introduction Orbital Mechanics Satellite Launch Systems The Space Segment							
 Space System Engine 	eering						
 The Communication Satellite Based Navig 	LINK gation						
Language of teaching:	English						
Prerequisites:	None						
Preparation/literature:	Students will rece	ive a reading list a	at the beginning o	f the semester.			
Further information:	E.g. link to Aulis, if	fapplicable					
	Cou	irses of the modu	le				
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examinatio scope an	n method(s), d duration		
Satellite Communications	Prof. Dr. Sören Peik	2	Seminar	Oral examinat	on (MP), 30		
Satellite Communications	Prof. Dr. Sören Peik	2	Laboratory	min. or writter supervision (Kl scientific expe (EX)	n work under L), 90 min. and rimental work		

2.16 Space Mission Operat	ions (SMO)							
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska (FK4)							
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h					
Type of module and position in the course of study:	Elective module for all specializations taught in the 2. Semester at the HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h					
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h					
Type of module and position in education offers:	other study programs or continuing	Possibly future election	ve module in ties M.Sc./AT					
Learning outcomes:								
Knowledge and understanding (Knowledge and unders Knowledge and unders network, ground facilit Knowledge and practic Gaining and deepening	broadening of knowledge, deepening knowled tanding of space mission operations terms, pri tanding of the operational environment, contr- ies and launch site al understanding of mission planning al understanding of the different aspects of an s knowledge of specific tools and frameworks	ge, understanding of kr nciples, methods and p ol center design, groun in-orbit spacecraft ope	nowledge) rocesses d station rations					
Use, application and generation Perform mission plann 	of knowledge (use and transfer, scientific innc ing for a given example mission	vation)						
Identify and define the	necessary operational environment and group	d facilities						
 Define and design the i 	n-orbit spacecraft operational aspects							
Communication and cooperatio	n							
Plan organise and perf	in Form team work							
Shape learning process	independently and take the responsibility for	the results and consequ	IONCOS					
	area to colutions	the results and consequ	lences					
Address conflicts and c	ome to solutions							
Scientific self-image or profession	onalism							
Reflect on one's own le	earning and work goals and those set by others							
Present solutions to ex	perts							
Course content:								
 Mission Planning Mission Timel 	ing							
	ine ing System							
	ing System							
	ISSION flight Miccion							
Introduction to Spaces	raft Operational Environment							
- Introduction to spaced								
	r Notwork							
	r Software System							
Ground Station Netwo	rb							
 Station Netwo Station Select 	ion							
\circ Station Comm	unication							
	tine Operations							
 In-Orbit Spacecraft Op 	erations							
\sim Telemetry Co	mmanding and Ranging Subsystem							
\circ On-Board Dat	a-Handling Subsystem Operations							
 Attitude and ()rbit Control Subsystem Operations							
\circ Power and Th	ermal Operations							
	bsystem Operations							
 Ground Segment (Test 	and Simulation Facilities)							
 Launch site operations 	and disposal							

Language of teaching: English

Sei	ite 56

Prerequisites:	None			
Preparation/literature:	 INCOS NASA S System Space Design Missio Schmid If necessary, stusemester. 	E Systems Engineering Handbook, 2015 Systems Engineering Handbook, Rev. 2, 2020 Is Engineering Body of Knowledge, v. 2.4, 2021 Mission Engineering: The New SMAD (Space Mission Analysis and I), 2021 In Operations. Thomas Uhlig, Florian Sellmaier, and Michael Shuber, Springer, 2014 Indents will receive additional reading list at the beginning of the		
Further information: Lecture and work materials will be provided via the AULIS learning platform.				IS learning platform.
	Cc	ourses of the mod	ule	
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
Space Mission Operations	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Seminar	$E_{VOM}(KL)$ 00 min
Space Mission Operations	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska	2	Laboratory exercises	exam (NL), 90 mm.

2.17 Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAV)								
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Olaf F	rommann (FK5)						
ECTS points:	6 ECTS		Workload	(h): 180h				
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module for in the 2. Semester a	all specializations at HSB	taught Contact ho	ours (h): 56h				
Scope and frequency of teaching:	Scope and frequency of teaching:14 classes in winter termSelf-study (h):124h							
Type of module and position in education offers:	Type of module and position in other study programs or continuingElective module in Aerospaceeducation offers:Technologies M.Sc.							
Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding Required elements of a self-controlling and/or autonomous system and their requirements Development/extension of electronic circuits, application of schematic diagrams Programming of microcontrollers, data handling, wireless transmission of video and data Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Application of autopilots for fixed wing and multi-rotor aircraft Tuning control parameters for reliable flights Setting up autonomous missions and testing them Communication and cooperation Teamwork/team organizing and project planning skills Professional technical communication with other scientists Reflection of academic and professional identity								
 Understanding safety and Course content: Introduction into electrical and experim Modeling of mechanica Sensors Actuators Micro controllers Software Practical application of Enhancement of existin Integration into researce 	autopilot systems g UAV systems h projects of the Inst	titute of Aerospac	e Technology					
Language of teaching:	English							
Prerequisites:	Basic knowledge in	mechanical and e	lectrical engineering re	commended				
Preparation/literature:	Students will receiv	e a reading list at	the beginning of the se	emester.				
Further information:	AULIS learning grou	p will be provided	l.					
	Course	es of the module						
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration				
Unmanned Aerial Vehicles	Prof. DrIng. Olaf Frommann	4	Project	Project work (PA)				

2.18 Current Topics of Systems Engineering 2 (CURSE 2)						
Module leader:	Prof. DrIng. Jasminka Matevska (FK4)					
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h			
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module taught in the 2. semester at HSB	Contact hours (h):	56h			
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	124h			
Type of module and positio or continuing education off	n in other study programs ers:	/				
or continuing education offers: Learning outcomes: In Elective Modules, students gain theoretical and practical knowledge and problem-solving skills with regard to a specialized, program-related topic. Elective modules may contribute to one or more than one study profile of the program (Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, or Space Technologies. The catalogue of Elective Modules of the program comprises of the modules listed below. Further topics may be included based on the current research interests and project of HSB's academic teaching staff. Students will receive information on the respective module selection in due time. Elective modules that are not listed in the examination regulations can be recognized for the module "Current Topics of Systems Engineering"						
Course content: The catalogue of Elective Modules of the program comprises of the modules listed below. Further topics may be included based on the current research interests and project of HSB's academic teaching staff. Students will receive information on the respective module selection in due time. Elective modules that are not listed in the examination						

regulations can be recognized for the module "Current Topics of Systems Engineering".							
Language of teaching:	Language of teaching: English						
Prerequisites:	None	None					
Preparation/literature:	See module descriptions of the Elective Modules						
Further information:	See module descriptions of the Elective Modules						
	Courses o	Courses of the module					
Course title	Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration			

2nd Semester (HSB): Optional Elective Modules

2.19 Deutsch als Fremdsprache / German as a Foreign Language (GERMAN)						
Module leader:	Reil, Kirstin (Programme Manager Foreign Language Studies), Centre for Teaching and Learning					
ECTS points:	6 ECTS	Workload (h):	180h			
Type of module/position within the program:	Elective module for polish students taught in the 2. semester	Contact hours (h):	60h			
Scope and frequency of teaching:	14 classes in winter term	Self-study (h):	120h			

Type of module and position in other study programs or continuing education offers:

German courses refer to the Common European Framework of Reference (CEFR); learning outcomes are given here for levels A 1 and A 2:

A 1=

Can understand and use familiar everyday expressions and very basic phrases aimed at the satisfaction of needs of a concrete type. Can introduce him/herself and others and can ask and answer questions about personal details such as where he/she lives, people he/she knows and things he/she has. Can interact in a simple way provided the other person talks slowly and clearly and is prepared to help.

A 2=

Can understand sentences and frequently used expressions related to areas of most immediate relevance (e.g. very basic personal and family information, shopping, local geography, employment). Can communicate in simple and routine tasks requiring a simple and direct exchange of information on familiar and routine matters. Can describe in simple terms aspects of his/her background, immediate environment and matters in areas of immediate need.

Course content:					
Courses are taught on the basis of a course book (see literature)					
Language of teaching:	German / English				
Prerequisites:	Completion of the previous level				
Preparation/literature:	Course book for levels A 1 – B 1: "Netzwerk", Klett-Verlag (to be purchased by students)				
Further information:	AULIS link will be sent to students at the start of the respective course.				
Courses of the module					
Course title		Teaching staff	Contact hours per week	Learning and teaching methods	Examination method(s), scope and duration
German for Polish students (at HSB's Centre for Teaching and Learning)		German lecturers (contract base),	4		Written exam (KL)

3rd Semester (HSB or GDAŃSK TECH)

3.1 Master Thesis							
Module leader: Professors of the degree program							
ECTS points:		30 ECTS			Workload (h):	900h	
Type of module/position within the program:		Mandatory mo at GDAŃSK TE	odule taught in the CH or HSB	e 3. Semester	Contact hours	(h): 120h	
Scope and frequency of teaching:	2 block course seminar (winte	es per semester for er term and summ	or the master's ner term	Self-study (h):	780h		
Use of the module in other courses of study or scientific continuing education offers: /							
 Learning outcomes: Knowledge and understanding Familiarize yourself thoroughly with a scientific topic and sift through and read the literature for it Using, applying and generating knowledge (applying and transferring knowledge, Scientific innovation) Summarize relevant topics of systems engineering in a well-founded manner while maintaining scientific principles Investigate scientific problems and approaches in a systematic way Identify deficits in the status quo of an area and derive suitable scientific questions from them Search for and use appropriate literature Achieve an evaluate own solutions to these questions Achieve a well-founded presentation of the solutions that appropriately emphasizes the importance of your own approach Evaluate the solution and write thesis work including use of references Communication and cooperation Apply time management in theoretical and experimental investigations Work under supervision in a self-directed, autonomous way to complete master thesis Present the results of your own work at different work statuses twice in the master's seminar and deal with questions and criticism and present the final results in the colloquium for the master's thesis present complex content on topics from science and practice Reflection of academic and responsibilities of systems engineers in industry and society in their actions and outcomes To a large extent independent work: however, they are accompanied and supported by a professor of the 							
Course content: The students deal with a current scientific question and, for the most part, independently develop the current state of research on this. Based on the current state of research, a novel solution concept is being developed and evaluated. The master seminar includes an introduction into the methods and techniques of scientific work literature research in relevant specialist databases scientific writing including setting topics, reasoning and correct quoting scientific review process, giving feedback Results of the work are presented and discussed in the master's seminar The final results will be presented in a colloquium. Language of teaching: Based Second Seco							
Courses of the module							
Course title	Teaching	staff	Contact hours per week	Learning ar met	nd teaching hods	method(s), scop and duration	pe

Master seminar	Professors of the degree program	8	Presentation and discussion	ungraded
Master thesis	Professors of the degree program		Supervised independent work	Master thesis + Colloquium